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Dear Jorn,

Thanks for the positive feedback and the good comments on our submitted work. We
have provided answers to you comments in the attached document, and we will include
your suggestions in the revision of the final paper.

Thanks again!
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Regards,
Rolf-Erik & Niklas
Please also note the supplement to this comment:

https://www.wind-energ-sci-discuss.net/wes-2020-62/wes-2020-62-AC1 -
supplement.pdf
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